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MEMORANDUM
Planning Commission Meeting of June 27, 2018
TO: Planning Commission Iltem E-4
FROM: Hope Sullivan, AICP

Planning Manager
DATE: June 19, 2018
SUBJECT: ZMA-18-085: Effective Date of a Zoning Map Amendment
The applicant requests that this matter be continued to the Planning Commission meeting of
July 25, 2018. Staff is supportive of this request, and recommends the following motion.
Recommended motion:
“I move to continue item ZMA-18-085 to the Planning Commission meeting of July 25,

2018

A copy of the applicant’s request is attached.



Hope Sullivan
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Scott Baumgardner <scottb@blackstonedevelopmentgroup.com>
Tuesday, June 19, 2018 9:18 AM

Hope Sullivan

Joshua Myers; Mike Railey; Lee Plemel

Lompa Ranch 137 acre zone amendment hearing on 6 27 18

This message originated outside of Carson City's email system. Use caution if this message contains attachments, links, or

requests for information.

Hope:

With regard to recent events and conversations with Staff, Blackstone would officially like to continue our
project to the next Planning Commission hearing. Please advise. Thank you.

Scott Baumgardner

Vice President

Blackstone Development Group, Inc

Phone: 520-305-5343

www.blackstonedevelopmentgroup.com
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